



NISHAN BANDARA

ASSOCIATE SOFTWARE ENGINEER


CONTACT AT ME


 No 252, Atharagalla, Galgamuwa

 nishanmbandara.252@gmail.com










 [linkedin.com/in/nishan-m-bandara-471735149](https://www.linkedin.com/in/nishan-m-bandara-471735149)

 github.com/NishanBandara

 stackoverflow.com/users/15183478/nishanbandara

 +94 (0) 71 2898775

SKILLS SUMMARY

-  Flutter
-  Laravel
-  Google Cloud Platform
-  Firebase
-  Android
-  Java
-  My SQL
-  Mongo DB
-  Bootstrap
-  C#
-  Version Controller (Git)

PERSONAL PROFILE

As I am a Flutter Mobile Developer, a motivated and enthusiastic engineer with high experience in improving software performance, testing and updating existing software, and developing new software functionalities. Offers a proven track record of extraordinary achievements, strong attention to detail, and ability to finish projects on schedule and within budget ...

EDUCATION

University of Vocational Technology (B.Tech Software Technology)
2017– 2022

University of Moratuwa (B.IT)
2018 – 2022

Advanced Level (G.C.E)
BALALLA U.B.WANNINAYAKA NAVODYA SCHOOL
2016 (Index - 32815689)

Ordinary Level (G.C.E)
EHETUEWEA BANDARANAYAKE NAVODYA SCHOOL
2013 (Index - 2680939)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Associate Software Engineer (Executive III)
Vision Care Group (I-MEDIREP (PVT) LTD | 2021/11– Present
No. 06, Ward Place, Colombo 07

- Developed Flutter Mobile Application with Healthcare sector.
- Experience with Google Cloud Platform (cloud functions) and Laravel REST API.
- Work with MySQL, Mongo DB, firebase real-time database, Firebase push notification and firebase authentication.
- Familiar with real-time video conference and Chat system.

ORGANIZATIONS

IEEE Member of University of Vocational Technology

(11/2018 – Present)

CERTIFICATES



ATRIX EXPLOSION 2017
Artificial Intelligence & Robotics Club
(INTELEX)
UNIVERSITY OF KELANIYA



SKILLS COLLAGE OF TECHNOLOGY
(Engineering Practical's) - 2017/01



INTEL
(Certification of Completion) - 2017/03

Recognize for completing the Intel Easy Steps Basic Course Awarded by Yapahu Nanasala Information center

LANGUAGES

English

Professional Proficiency

Sinhala

Full Professional Proficiency

Data Analyst & Software Developer

Bharti Airtel Lanka (Pvt) Ltd | 2019/10–2020/03
World Trade Centre, Colombo 01

- Developed Software Applications with analysis reports and specifications based on Company requirements and specifications.
- Implemented Automation solutions and generated analysis reports (VB)
- Worked with technologies on MS SQL, PostgreSQL, PowerBI and Excel/Access.
- Studied Analysis Strategies with industrial experience.
- Experience with .Net Environment.

Mobile Developer (Freelance Developer)

Aswana Mobile Application (Flutter) | 2021/05–2021/08

- Develop Flutter Mobile application with IOT, Big data analysis using Mongo DB and AI Module (Open CV).
- Work with firebase real-time database, Firebase push notification and firebase authentication.
- Experience with Google Cloud Platform (Google Map API, cloud functions) and REST API
- Study Apache Hadoop Technology (HDFS)

Software Engineer Trainee

Aylian Digital Creations (Pvt) Ltd | 2018/02–2018/06
Ratmalana, Colombo

- Developed and Designed web Applications using bootstrap 5 and MySQL.
- Worked with Agile Methodology
- Studied and Developed Mobile Applications (Android).

NON RELATED REFEREES

Mr. Rupal Warnakuasooriya
Head of Central MIS
Bharti Airtel Lanka (Pvt) Ltd
World Trade Centre, Colombo 01
+94 (0) 75 5841061

Mr. Jayashan Liyanage,
Senior Software Engineer,
Unilever (PVT) Ltd,
In front of Wilehena Estate, Haupe,
Galle
laksrijayashan@gmail.com
+94 (0) 71 3447885

I hereby declare that the above particulars furnished by me are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

W.M.N.M. Bandara